

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)

historic Connick's Folly and Cemetery

other

2. Location

street and number 18807 Aquasco Road not for publication

city, town Brandywine vicinity

county Prince George's County

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name John A. and Carol D. Flewelling, Jr.

street and number 18807 Aquasco Road telephone

city, town Brandywine state MD zip code 20613-0000

4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 3892 folio 1

city, town Upper Marlboro tax map 173 tax parcel 54 tax ID number 08-0833251

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register

Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register

Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Other: Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission, Prince George's County Planning Department

6. Classification

Category	Ownership	Current Function	Resource Count	
district	public	agriculture	Contributing	Noncontributing
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> building(s)	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> private	commerce/trade	3	1 buildings
structure	both	defense		sites
site		domestic		structures
object		education		objects
		funerary		
		government		Total
		health care	3	1
		industry		
		landscape		
		recreation/culture		
		religion		
		social		
		transportation		
		work in progress		
		unknown		
		vacant/not in use		
		other:		
				Number of Contributing Resources previously listed in the Inventory
				3

7. Description

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Condition

excellent deteriorated
 good ruins
 fair altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it exists today.

Connick's Folly and Cemetery is located at 18807 Aquasco Road, near Aquasco, Maryland. This property features a two-story, five-bay dwelling built c. 1857. Set on a level, grassy 2.1475-acre parcel, the dwelling is associated with multiple parcels that form a 91.16-acre property. A long, circular, unpaved drive extends east from Aquasco Road. Mature trees and shrubs are located throughout the lot, with an allee of cedars located to the north and northeast of the dwelling. A shed is located to the southeast of the dwelling. Two barns are associated with property, one located west of the dwelling and the other to the northwest. A cemetery is located in the southern end of the property, amongst mature trees on a small hill.

DWELLING

This 91.16-acre property is composed of two parcels. The smaller parcel, which consists of 2.15 acres, contains the main dwelling and is bordered on four sides by the larger 89.01-acre parcel. This property is known as Connick's Folly for its c. 1857, two-story, five-bay Federal-style brick dwelling. Set on a solid brick foundation, this masonry structure is clad in seven-course American-bond brick. The foundation has weeps. The structure is capped by a side-gable roof covered with cedar shingles, and includes a denticulated brick cornice, an uncommon feature in Prince George's County. At the time of the October 2008 on-site survey, the roof shingles were being replaced by a copper roof. Four interior-end chimneys are located on the structure, each constructed of stretcher-bond brick featuring corbeled caps. Fenestration consists of 6/6 windows with cavetto-molded surrounds featuring wood sills and splayed soldier brick lintels. A kitchen, connected to the main block with an enclosed hyphen, is located south of the main block.

The façade (east elevation) features a centrally placed, single-leaf paneled wood door with four-light over one-panel sidelights and a three-light transom. The wood door surround is topped by a splayed jack-arch brick lintel. Four windows flank the entry on the first story, while the second story is symmetrically fenestrated by five windows.

The north (side) elevation fenestration consists of two windows located at the first story, located in the western portion of the elevation. The second story is fenestrated by two windows, located similar to the first story, in the western portion of the elevation. The upper story is fenestrated by a centrally located window.

The west (rear) elevation contains a single-leaf paneled wood door with a three-light transom and a splayed jack-arched brick lintel in the central bay. This door opening is located slightly north of center on this elevation. Four windows flank the door on the first story, while the second story is asymmetrically fenestrated by five windows. The central window opening is located slightly to the south and lower than the other second story windows. A six-light basement window is located in the southern portion of the elevation. Three gable dormers are situated on the western slope of the roof. The dormer cheeks are clad in weatherboard and the roofs covered in cedar shingles. Fenestration of the dormers consists of 6/6 windows with square-edge wood surrounds.

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery Continuation Sheet

Number 7 Page 1

The south (side) elevation is fenestrated by a window at the second story, and a centrally located window at the upper level. Located off of the south (side) elevation is an enclosed hyphen, connecting the kitchen with the main block.

The one-story, three-bay hyphen is narrower than the main block. Based on its materials, it appears the hyphen was reconstructed in the late twentieth century, yet is similar to the original.¹ The hyphen is capped by a side-gable roof covered with cedar shingles, including a boxed cornice. The gable end (south elevation) is clad in weatherboard siding. The façade (east elevation) and south (side) elevation are clad in stretcher-bond brick and fenestrated by three sets of paired multiple light windows with wood surrounds. The west (rear) elevation is clad in seven-course American-bond brick and features a single-leaf wood door with a splayed jack-arch brick lintel. Located on the south (side) elevation of the hyphen is the kitchen.

The one-and-one-half-story, two-bay kitchen is set on a solid seven-course American-bond brick foundation. Based on its form and materials, it appears the kitchen was constructed in the mid to late nineteenth century. Clad in seven-course American-bond brick, the brick used in its construction is lighter in color than the brick of the main block. The window and door openings feature splayed jack-arch brick lintels. Additionally, the windows are 6/6 windows with cavetto-molded surrounds. A side-gable roof covered with cedar shingles caps the structure. An interior-end brick chimney with a corbeled cap is located on the south (side) elevation. Fenestration of the façade (east elevation) consists of a single-leaf wood door flanked to the south by a window. Fenestration of the south (side) elevation consists of two windows symmetrically placed on the first story. The upper story is fenestrated by a window offset to the east of the elevation. The west (rear) elevation is fenestrated by a 6/6 window.

Alterations have taken place at Connick's Folly. Other than the reconstruction of the hyphen, based on earlier photographs, a one-story, three-bay porch was located on the façade (east elevation) as late as 1936.² The elevated porch was supported by Tuscan columns. Based on photographs from 1901, this porch was not original to the dwelling. The ghost of the porch was scarcely visible at the time of the 2008 on-site survey.

SHED

Located southeast of the dwelling is a one-story, one-bay shed. Based on its form and materials, it appears that the structure was constructed at the turn of the twentieth century. Set on a concrete foundation, this wood-frame structure is capped by a front-gable roof covered with asphalt shingles and includes overhanging eaves. This shed is clad in German siding with wide corner boards. Fenestration consists of a double-leaf board-and-batten door located on the façade (west elevation). The south (side) elevation has a six-light hopper window with a square-edged wood surround.

The interior of the shed was not accessible at the time of the 2008 on-site survey.

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery Continuation Sheet

Number 7 Page 2

BARN (1)

Barn (1) is located west of the dwelling. Based on its form and materials, it appears this structure was constructed at the beginning of the twentieth century. Set on a concrete slab, this wood-frame structure is clad in board-and-batten siding and capped by a front-gable roof covered with standing-seam metal. Two round metal vents pierce the eastern ridge of the roof. The west elevation of the barn is fenestrated by a large door opening covered with plywood that features a single-leaf panel wood door with lights. Based on the size of the closed opening, it appears a large double-leaf door was originally installed in this bay. The east elevation is fenestrated by a large door opening covered with board-and-batten siding, and now features a single-leaf wood door. This covered door opening is larger than the covered door opening located on the east elevation.

The interior of the barn was not accessible at the time of the 2008 on-site survey.

BARN (2)

Located northwest of the dwelling is a large, one-story pole barn. Based on its form and materials, as well as photographic evidence, the barn was constructed c. 1995.³ Set on a concrete slab, this metal-frame structure is clad in vertical metal sheets and capped by a front-gable roof covered with corrugated metal. The roof features deep overhanging eaves and a small metal vent pipe in the east ridge. Fenestration consists of a large, two-leaf sliding metal door located on the façade (west elevation). The south (side) elevation is fenestrated by a large, metal roll-up door located in the eastern portion of the structure. Located to the east of this door is a single-leaf, paneled wood door with lights flanked to the east by paired 6/6 metal-sash fixed windows. The interior of the barn was not accessible at the time of the 2008 on-site survey.

CEMETERY

This cemetery is located south of the dwelling on small bluff within a stand of mature trees. The cemetery is bordered by a wrought-iron fence with finials adorning each corner post. The fence is set on stone piers. The southernmost marker is an upright granite tablet, marking the burial place of Sophia A. Connick. The northernmost marker is an above-ground tomb marking the burial place of Clement R. Connick.

The tablet of Sophia A. Connick is inscribed:

SACRED/TO/THE MEMORY OF/SOPHIA A. CONNICK/Born October 22, 1802/Departed this life/Aug.6.1887./Asleep in Jesus: peaceful rest:/Whose waking is supremely blest.

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery Continuation Sheet

Number 7 Page 3

The tablet of Clement R. Connick is inscribed:

Sacred/to the memory of/Clement R. Connick/Born October 20, 1798/Died November 18, 1861/"Yea, though I walk through the valley of the shadow of death. I will fear no evil for thou art with me; thy rod and thy staff they comfort me."/Psalm XXIII

INTEGRITY

The main dwelling at Connick's Folly and Cemetery maintains a high level of integrity of design, materials, and workmanship. Although the structure has undergone several alterations, the current owners have sensitively restored the building, maintaining the building's prominence as a local landmark based on its high level of workmanship, design, and materials. Located on a large, rural parcel, this dwelling retains its integrity of association, setting, feeling, and location. Overall, this resource maintains a high level of integrity.

The shed associated with Connick's Folly and Cemetery retains a high level of integrity of design, materials, and workmanship. The building, situated near the dwelling, retains its integrity of location, association, feeling, and setting. Overall, the shed presents a high level of integrity.

Barn (1) retains a moderate level of integrity of association, setting, feeling, and location. The property retains its agricultural and rural setting on a large parcel in southern Prince George's County. The shed's integrity of design, materials, and workmanship are affected, but not compromised, by alterations to the entry openings. These alterations most likely are a result of the construction of Barn (2), which has larger entry openings. The larger doors original to Barn (1), probably no longer needed were replaced with single-leaf doors that require less maintenance. Overall, Barn (1) maintains a moderate level of integrity. Barn (2) is considered a non-contributing resource due to its recent (c. 1995) construction date.

The cemetery maintains a high level of integrity of design, materials, and workmanship. The markers are in good condition and the inscriptions are legible. The cemetery retains its integrity of location, setting, feeling, and association. The cemetery presents an overall high level of integrity.

Overall, Connick's Folly and Cemetery retains a high level of integrity.

8. Significance

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Period	Areas of Significance	Check and justify below		
<input type="checkbox"/> 1600-1699	<input type="checkbox"/> agriculture	<input type="checkbox"/> economics	<input type="checkbox"/> health/medicine	<input type="checkbox"/> performing arts
<input type="checkbox"/> 1700-1799	<input type="checkbox"/> archeology	<input type="checkbox"/> education	<input type="checkbox"/> industry	<input type="checkbox"/> philosophy
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> 1800-1899	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> architecture	<input type="checkbox"/> engineering	<input type="checkbox"/> invention	<input type="checkbox"/> politics/government
<input type="checkbox"/> 1900-1999	<input type="checkbox"/> art	<input type="checkbox"/> entertainment/ recreation	<input type="checkbox"/> landscape architecture	<input type="checkbox"/> religion
<input type="checkbox"/> 2000-	<input type="checkbox"/> commerce	<input type="checkbox"/> ethnic heritage	<input type="checkbox"/> law	<input type="checkbox"/> science
	<input type="checkbox"/> communications	<input type="checkbox"/> exploration/ settlement	<input type="checkbox"/> literature	<input type="checkbox"/> social history
	<input type="checkbox"/> community planning		<input type="checkbox"/> maritime history	<input type="checkbox"/> transportation
	<input type="checkbox"/> conservation		<input type="checkbox"/> military	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> other: <u>Local History</u>
Specific dates	c. 1857		Architect/Builder	Clement Ryon Connick, Jr.
Construction dates	c. 1857, c. 1950, c. 1980			
Evaluation for:				
<input type="checkbox"/> National Register		<input type="checkbox"/> Maryland Register	<input type="checkbox"/> not evaluated	

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form – see manual.)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Connick's Folly and Cemetery, located at 18807 Aquasco Road near Brandywine, Maryland, is a rare example of a mid-nineteenth-century rural Georgian-style farmhouse. The large, two-and-a-half-story, five-bay dwelling was constructed c. 1857 by Clement R. Connick. Connick's Folly is notable for its brick construction and architectural details. The building retains sufficient integrity to convey its significance as a rare example of a brick Georgian-style farmhouse built during the mid-nineteenth century in Prince George's County.

HISTORIC CONTEXT

Connick's Folly and Cemetery is located northwest of Aquasco, Maryland. Located in southern Prince George's County, Aquasco developed as a small crossroads village. The center of Aquasco is marked by the intersection of Aquasco Road (MD 381), St. Mary's Church Road, and Dr. Bowen Road. MD 381 led southeast from Baden, Maryland, toward Benedict, Maryland, in Charles County, and was completed between 1740 and 1762.⁴ This road ran directly through Aquasco, which is now referred to as Woodville/Aquasco. This rural area was historically a tobacco farming region and today is primarily an area categorized by agricultural fields. In the eighteenth century, the area around Aquasco was divided into large tobacco plantations.⁵ Most of the standing structures date from and reflect the area's growth between 1850 and 1930.⁶

In 1853, Clement Ryon Connick, Jr. obtained the "Watson's Forest" tract in a deed from his siblings for \$5,000. This tract was left to Clement and his siblings by Daniel Connick, a brother.⁷ The father of these siblings was Clement Ryon Connick. In 1850, according to the U.S. Federal Census, Clement Ryon Connick was a planter with land holdings valued at \$9,200.⁸ His son, Clement Ryon Connick, Jr., was born in 1838.

Connick's Folly received its name as a result of the building material chosen by Connick. In the mid-nineteenth century, a brick house in lower Prince George's County was virtually unknown.⁹ Why Clement

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 1

chose brick is uncertain; what is certain however is the availability of timber in America during that time. The vast amount of good timber available in this country made it time and cost effective to construct buildings from solid timbers.¹⁰ However, Clement felt strongly enough to incur the extra expense of building a brick dwelling. Clement had a kiln constructed and made his bricks on-site. Clement's neighbors thought this was folly, hence the name.¹¹ In the 1850s four- and five-course American Bond was typical due to the inherent lack of structural stability of brick of that era. Seven-course brick construction was exceptional and a visual statement that the property owner had sufficient resources to over-engineer a dwelling.

Clement Ryon Connick, Jr. died four years after the completion of the house, bequeathing the property to his wife, Sophia. In 1887, following the death of Sophia, the property was transferred to their only son, Robert Connick.

Robert Connick was a prominent planter in southern Maryland. In 1891, this property was the scene of a tragedy. Connick employed William Cole, an African American, to work his farm. Cole lived on the property in a small dwelling with his four daughters and one son. While Cole was out, his sleeping children were burned alive as a result of an out of control chimney fire. The site of Cole's dwelling could not be located. Following the death of Robert Connick, the property was bequeathed to his son, William Robert Cornelius Connick.

A Democrat, William Connick represented the local district in the 1910 House of Delegates in Annapolis.¹² In 1910, Connick was employed as a school teacher.¹³

In 1960, following the death of William Robert Cornelius Connick, Connick's Folly was bequeathed to his son, Robert Wyatt Connick, and daughter, Edna C. Wilson.

Robert Wyatt Connick achieved the rank of Chief Warrant Officer in the United States Army. Warrant Officer's are highly specialized experts who, by gaining progressive levels of expertise and leadership, operates, maintains, administers, and managers the Army's equipment, support activities, or technical systems for an entire career.¹⁴ Connick was married to Jane L. Connick. Robert Wyatt Connick died on June 30, 1958. He was survived by his wife, mother, Mrs. Elma L. Connick, and sister, Edna C. Wilson.

In 1970, Edna C. Wilson, Robert and Patricia Wilson, and Clifford and Roberta Jenkins sold the parcel containing the main dwelling to the current owners, John A. and Carol D. Flewelling, Jr.¹⁵ The Flewellings are responsible for the meticulous level of restoration of the main dwelling and secondary resources of Connick's Folly and Cemetery, as well as purchasing surrounding parcels, expanding the property to 91.1572 acres.

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 2

¹ Donna Ware, "Connick's Folly and Cemetery," Maryland Historical Trust Inventory Form for State Historic Sites Survey, (1983), 7:1.

² Historic American Building Survey/Historic American Engineering Record, "Connick's Folly," http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/collections/habs_haer/, (accessed January 7, 2008).

³ Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission, "Prince George's County GIS," <http://162.84.98.236/mncppc/default.aspx> (accessed January 7, 2008).

⁴ Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission Planning Department, *Historic Contexts in Prince George's County* (1991), 25.

⁵ Mark Andrich, et al., "Aquasco Historic District (PG: 87B-36)," Maryland Historical Trust State Historic Sites Inventory Form (1984), 7:1.

⁶ Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission and Prince George's County Planning Department, *Historic Sites and Districts Plan* (1992), B-35.

⁷ William Connick, Elijah Connick, Dorcar Connick, Daniel E. Hanover, Mary Anne Hanover, Joseph W. Kirby, Maria Louisa Kirby, James W. Connick, and Caroline N. Connick to Clement Ryon Connick, Prince George's County Land Records, ON 1:439.

⁸ 1850 U.S. Federal Census, Aquasco, Prince George's, Maryland, Series M432, Roll 295, Page 50, Image 363, Clement R. Connick.

⁹ Joseph Y. Rowe, *Aquasco Used to be Woodville* (Aquasco, 2005).

¹⁰ Kenneth R. LeVan, *Building Construction and Materials of the Pennsylvania Germans*, Vernacular Architecture Forum (2004), 16.

¹¹ Joseph Y. Rowe, *Aquasco Used to be Woodville* (Aquasco, 2005).

¹² Archives of Maryland, "Historical List House of Delegates, Prince George's County (1790-1966)," <http://www.mdgovpap.com/msa/speccol/sc2600/sc2685/house/html/pghouse.html> (accessed January 7, 2008).

¹³ 1910 U.S. Federal Census, Agnasco, Prince George's, Maryland, Series T624, Roll 567, Page 8B, Enumeration District 68, Image 333, William Robert Cornelius Connick.

¹⁴ Para. 1-7, Department of the Army Pamphlet 600-11.

¹⁵ Edna C. Wilson, Robert and Patricia Wilson, Clifford and Roberta Jenkins to John A. and Carol D. Flewelling, Jr., Prince George's County Land Records, WWW 3892:1.

9. Major Bibliographical References

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Hopkins, G.M. *Prince George's County, from Atlas of Fifteen Miles Around Washington*. Philadelphia: G.M. Hopkins, C.E., 1878.

Martenet, Simon J. *Martenet's Map of Prince George's County, Maryland*. Baltimore: Simon J. Martenet, 1861.

Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission and Prince George's County Planning Department, *Historic Sites and Districts Plan*, 1992.

Prince George's County Land Records.

The Library of Congress, "Connick's Folly," Historic American Buildings Survey/Historic American Engineering Record, http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/collections/habs_haer/.

Ware, Donna. "Connick's Folly and Cemetery." Maryland Historical Trust Inventory Form for State Historic Sites Survey, (1983).

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 91.1572
Acreage of historical setting more than 100 acres
Quadrangle name Benedict Quadrangle scale: 1:24,000

Verbal boundary description and justification

The northern boundary of the property is formed by the drive for 18715 Aquasco Road. The eastern boundary is comprised of Aquasco Road. The southern boundary has no discernable features, other than it runs east-west to the west of the dwelling located at 19205 Aquasco Road. The western boundary follows a small access road, running north-south from 18715 Aquasco Road, then through the forest located between Connick's Folly and the property adjacent to the west. Connick's Folly and Cemetery are associated with Parcel 54 as noted on Tax Map 173.

11. Form Prepared by

name/title	Paul Weishar and Maria Dayton/Architectural Historians		
organization	EHT Traceries, Inc. for M-NCPHC	date	March 2009
street & number	1121 Fifth Street, NW	telephone	202.393.2014
city or town	Washington	state	DC

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Department of Planning
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery
Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 1

CHAIN OF TITLE PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY LAND RECORDS

PARCELS 54, 73, 27

Deed
ON 1:439
September 2, 1853
William Connick, Elijah Connick, Dorcar Connick, Daniel E. Hanover, Mary Anne Hanover, Joseph W. Kirby, Maria Louisa Kirby, James W. Connick, and Caroline N. Connick to Clement Ryon Connick. (Tract known as "Watson's Forest" and "Brightwells Range")

Will
Date Unknown
Clement Ryon Connick to Sophia Connick.

Will
Admin #566
Date Unknown
Sophia Connick to Robert Connick.

Will
Date Unknown
Robert Connick to William Robert Cornelius Connick

Will
WDA 5:391
Date Unknown
William Robert Cornelius Connick to Robert Wyatt Connick and Edna M. Wilson.

Deed
WWW 3892:1
November 16, 1970
Edna C. Wilson, Robert and Patricia Wilson, Clifford and Roberta Jenkins to John A. and Carol D. Flewelling, Jr. (2.1475 acres)

Deed
4492:13
January 28, 1975
Edna C. Wilson, Robert and Patricia Wilson, Clifford and Roberta Jenkins to John A. and Carol D. Flewelling, Jr. (3.6114 acres)

Deed
5871:753
April 3, 1984
Edna C. Wilson, Robert and Patricia Wilson, Clifford and Roberta Jenkins to John A. and Carol D. Flewelling, Jr. (45.7286 acres)

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 2

PARCEL 31

Deed JWB 7:369 July 24, 1886	Thomas J. Watson and Florence Essie Watson to John R. Richardson
Deed 216:70 June 24, 1924	At public auction: George W. Water, Jr., Treasurer, to John Z. Downing. (10.5 acres of "Brightwells Range")
Deed 300:391 January 5, 2008	Bernard Downing, Irene A. Downing, Dent Downing, Mazie Downing, and Margaret J. Downing to Cora L. Downing. (part of the same land which the said parties of the first part and second part obtained as heirs at law of John Z. Downing, deceased)
Deed 711:253 August 27, 1943	Cora L. Downing to Ida B. Blake and Jeanette B. Blake. (15 acres)
Deed 28161:332	Foreign Personal Rerepresentative Deed, Stephanie Y. Bradley, Foreign Personal Representative of the Estate of Jeanette B. Reed (aka Jeanette B. Blake, aka Jeanette B. Moore), deceased, Est. #76352, to John A. Flewelling, Jr. (15 acres for \$300,000)

PARCEL 32

Deed 14426:324 February 26, 2001	Doyle Funkhouser to John A. Flewelling, Jr. (21.67 acres)
--	---

PARCEL 18

Deed could not be located for this 3-acre parcel.

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery
Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 3



Photo: Connick's Folly, view of the façade (east elevation), looking southwest. (January 2008)

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery
Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 4



Photo: Connick's Folly, view of the south (side) elevation, looking northwest. (January 2008)

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery
Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 5



Photo: Connick's Folly, view of the west (side) elevation, looking east. (January 2008)

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery
Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 6



Photo: Connick's Folly, view of the north (side) elevation, looking south. (January 2008)

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery
Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 7



Photo: Shed, view of the southeast corner, looking northwest. (January 2008)

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery
Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 8



Photo: Barn (1), view of the northeast corner, looking southwest. (January 2008)

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery
Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 9



Photo: Barn (2), view of the southwest corner, looking northeast. (January 2008)

Maryland Historical Trust

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties Form

Inventory No. PG: 87A-009

Connick's Folly and Cemetery Continuation Sheet

Number 8 Page 10



Photo: Cemetery, looking west. (October 2008)